Tricia Jubb

From: MYOB Australia <noreply@email.myob.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 2:42 PM

To: Tricia Jubb

Subject: MYOB AccountRight | Upgrade required

myob

Update to the latest version of
AccountRight

To ensure MYOB AccountRight is performing at its best, you'll need to upgrade
AccountRight to the latest version, 2022.3 by 3 May 2022. Click here to see what's
new in the latest version.

As we release regular updates with improvements and fixes, older versions are
decommissioned and will no longer work online. If you're using an older version and
your file's online, you must update to the latest AccountRight version to keep
working.

AccountRight Server Edition update

If you use AccountRight in a network across one or more workstations, you can now
access automatic updates. MYOB AccountRight 2022.3 Server Edition will
automatically update across all workstations when a new version becomes
available.

No more manual installations

With automatic updates, MYOB AccountRight will automatically check for
updates and install the latest version — just like your PC Edition
workstations.




e Better user experience
Your versions will stay synchronised via automatic updates on both Server
Edition and PC Edition.

Updating AccountRight on a Network

Note - You must uninstall older versions of AccountRight
before installing this update.

If you have already updated to AccountRight 2022.3, please disregard this message. Which version am | on?

€§ @ @ @ Contact | Privacy Policy | my.MYOB emails | View Online

You have received this email on tricla@australiansteel.com.au as a valued MYOB client. We will continue to send
you product upgrade and update information, transactional notices and important legislative changes, regardless of
your email preferences.
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Tricia Jubb
—

From: MYOB Australia <noreply@email.myob.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 10:34 AM

To: Tricia Jubb

Subject: Automatic updates for AccountRight Server Edition

myob

Update your MYOB AccountRight
automatically

Hi Tricia,

MYOB AccountRight 2022.4 is coming next week, and with it, automatic updates -
an exciting new feature if you're using AccountRight on a network.

Your MYOB AccountRight Server Edition will now automatically update when a new
version becomes available. Once you've installed AccountRight 2022 .4, you’ll no
longer need to manually update your network every time there's a new
AccountRight release. So that's less hassle for you, and less downtime for your
business.

¢ No more manual installations
With automatic updates, MYOB AccountRight will automatically check for
updates and install the latest version — just like your PC Edition
workstations.
o Better user experience
Your versions will stay synchronised via automatic updates on both Server
Edition and PC Edition.

Getting the update
You'll be able to access AccountRight 2022.4 via my.myob from 19 May 2022.*

Before you upgrade, you'll need to complete a few steps to make sure
AccountRight is set up correctly on your network. Once you've completed these
steps, all AccountRight updates will be delivered to your network automatically.




Important - Before you upgrade you must uninstall all previous versions of
AccountRight Server Edition and API from all computers on your network.

See our support note below for step by step instructions on how to install and
enable automatic updates for AccountRight Server edition.
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“This release date may be subject to change
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You have received this ‘tips and tricks’ email on tricia@australiansteel.com.au to help you leamn about how to get the
most out of your MYOB product. You can update your communication preferences here. We will continue to send you
product upgrade and update information, transactional notices and important legislative changes.
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